

CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY CRYPTO INVESTMENT JOURNAL

ETHEREUM PRICE INCHES TO A NEW ALL-TIME HIGH

GRAYSCALE RAISES \$700M+ IN A DAY, ITS LARGEST DAILY ASSET RAISE EVER

> GOLDMAN SACHS EXPLORING ENTRY INTO CRYPTO CUSTODY

BITYARD:

TOP 4 FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021

ethereum PLATINUM CRYPTO ACADEMY



CONTENTS

WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS	5
TOP 10 COINS	6
Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation	6
Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)	6
Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)	7
CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES	9
ADVERTISE WITH US	14
ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD	15
Grayscale Raises \$700M+ in a Day, Its Largest Daily Asset Raise Ever	15
Bityard Launched Copy Trading System to Benefit Both Copiers and Traders	16
Ethereum price inches closer to a new all-time high as Bitcoin consolidates	17
Goldman Sachs Exploring Entry Into Crypto Custody	19
Huobi Global Partners With BCB Group; Traders Gain Access to European Fiat On-Ramp	20
Former Canadian PM says Bitcoin can be one of the world's reserve currencies	21
CoinShares to Launch a Bitcoin ETP on SIX Swiss Exchange	23
Nvidia Looks to Fire Up Its Crypto Mining GPU Production; If Demand is Good Enough	24
Crypto Exchange Livecoin Closes After Alleged Hack	25
Tether Drops \$1M Into Crypto Game Infinite Fleet's Security Token Sale	27
TOP 4 FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021	28
THE WISE TOKEN – THE BEST WAY TO EARN CRYPTO!	34



Editor's Letter







Strong institutional inflows are propelling the current crypto bull run. One of the major beneficiaries has been crypto fund manager Grayscale Investments, which saw its assets under management jump from \$2 billion to \$20 billion in 2020. Grayscale said that 85% of the investments were from institutional investors. The inflow of money has only picked up in 2021 as Grayscale CEO Michael Sonnenshein said the company had raised more than \$700 million on January 15, its largest single-day asset raise.

Pantera Capital believes that Bitcoin has been closely following the stock-to-flow model's trajectory, and they expect the bull run to continue and reach \$115,212 by Aug. 1. On similar lines, Guggenheim Partners' chief investment officer Scott Minerd, also reiterated his Bitcoin target objective of \$400,000 in the long-term.

OUR BLOG ARTICLES FOR THIS SPECIAL ISSUE ARE TOP 4 FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021 &

THE WISE TOKEN - THE BEST WAY TO EARN CRYPTO!

As we had mentioned in the previous analysis, Bitcoin has not resumed its uptrend yet. The bulls are facing selling near the downtrend line but the positive sign is that the buyers are not allowing the price to dip below the 20-day EMA. This suggests demand dries up at higher levels but traders are buying the dips.

The upsloping moving averages and the RSI in the positive territory suggest bulls have the upper hand. If the buyers push the price above the downtrend line, the BTC/GBP pair may again attempt to retest the all-time high at £30,936.

A breakout and close above this level will signal the resumption of the uptrend. The next target objective on the upside is £38,616. However, we give it a low probability of occurring as we anticipate the bears to mount a stiff resistance in the £29,398 to £30,936 zone.

Instead of breaking above the downtrend line, if the bears sink the price below the 20-day EMA, the pair could drop to \pounds 24,000 and then to the 50-day SMA at \pounds 20,197. Such a deeper correction will suggest the bullish momentum has weakened and the uptrend may not resume in a hurry.

Enjoy the issue!

kannan Shah

Karnav Shah Chief Editor



CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY

After mentoring thousands of crypto traders around the globe, we have culminated all of the consistent and ongoing requirements of crypto-traders into one place.

Our Cryptonaire Weekly magazine includes expert technical analysis, providing trading opportunities to our subscribers as well as fundamental analysis so our readers can keep up to speed with the current developments in the crypto markets.

Not only do we provide the information necessary to trade active cryptocurrencies on the exchanges, but we also take a look at ICOs to help you find those golden projects with real value!

No longer will you have to rely on multiple sources to keep on top of the markets, we deliver everything directly to your inbox each and every week.

What are you waiting for?

Subscribe now!





Featuring in this weeks Edition:

- -Bityard
- -SpottR
- -QuiverX
- -Atrom
- -Wisetoken

Also Get,

- Markets Analysis
- Market News Update
- Read Our Latest Blog:

TOP 4 FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCUR-RENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021

THE WISE TOKEN – THE BEST WAY TO EARN CRYPTO!

For Latest update

SUBSCRIBE NOW



WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS

Hello, crypto traders welcome to this week's 165th edition of Cryptonaire Weekly. The overall Cryptocurrency Market Cap stands at \$1Trillion. We have seen a \$55 Billion increase in the Market Cap since the last week. Bitcoin price is currently around \$36,300 from \$34,800 since last week and has increased by 4.31% and Ether price is now at \$1,320 from \$1,090 since last week and has increased by 21.10%. The current market cap for bitcoin is \$680 Billion, and for Altcoins, the current market cap is \$320 Billion.

Strong institutional inflows are propelling the current crypto bull run. One of the major beneficiaries has been crypto fund manager Grayscale Investments, which saw its assets under management jump from \$2 billion to \$20 billion in 2020. Grayscale said that 85% of the investments were from institutional investors.

The inflow of money has only picked up in 2021 as Grayscale CEO Michael Sonnenshein said the company had raised more than \$700 million on January 15, its largest single-day asset raise.

While Grayscale has been garnering most of the institutional inflow in the past few months, it now has a competitor in Osprey Funds, which is offering an over-thecounter Bitcoin trust under the ticker symbol OBTC and at a management fee of 0.49%, much lesser than the 2% charged by Grayscale.

Howard Marks, co-founder and co-chairman of Oaktree Capital Management, had previously been critical of cryptocurrencies, but in a recent memo, he softened his stance towards Bitcoin. Marks said he was "thankful" as his son owned "a meaningful amount for our family."

Pantera Capital believes that Bitcoin has been closely following the stock-to-flow model's trajectory, and they expect the bull run to continue and reach \$115,212 by Aug. 1. On similar lines, Guggenheim Partners' chief investment officer Scott Minerd, also reiterated his Bitcoin target objective of \$400,000 in the long-term.

Percentage of Total Market Capitalization (Dominance)

Bitcoin	65.46%
Ethereum	14.58%
Tether	2.36%
Polkadot	1.47%
XRP	1.35%
Cardano	1.10%
Litecoin	1.01%
Bitcoin Cash	0.93%
Chainlink	0.84%
Stellar	0.64%
Others	10.24%



TOP 10 COINS

Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation

# •	Name	Price	24h	7d	Market Cap 📵	Volume 🚯	Circulating Supply 📵	Last 7 Days
1	Bitcoin BTC	\$36,997.64	▲ 1.42%	▲ 2.28%	\$686,198,425,670	\$56,935,103,064 1,543,657 BTC	18,604,606 BTC	mann
2	Ethereum ETH	\$ 1,369.09	▲ 11.93%	▲ 21.99%	\$156,772,021,453	\$37,466,809,285 27,319,890 ETH	114,314,362 ETH	mon
3	Tether USDT	\$1.00	▲ 0.11%	▲ 0.16%	\$24,389,316,952	\$95,348,339,797 95,212,744,791 USDT	124,354,632,870 USDT	www.www.
4	P Polkadot DOT	\$17.13	▼ 2.61%	▲ 101.85%	\$15,413,119,554	\$4,064,308,203 237,831,004 DOT	@ 901,929,066 DOT	- marken
5	XRP XRP	\$0.2972	▲ 4.74%	▼ 0.84%	\$13,536,573,748	\$4,902,330,527 16,443,271,378 XRP	345,404,028,640 XRP	mund
6	Cardano ADA	\$0.3731	▼ 0.87%	▲ 25.51%	\$11,576,821,085	\$2,673,434,685 7,184,804,445 ADA	31,112,484,646 ADA	man man
7		\$160.15	▲ 13.15%	▲ 12.30%	\$10,657,259,633	\$8,980,790,855 55,880,774 LTC	@ 66,312,191 LTC	mmm
8	Bitcoin Cash BCH	\$520.87	▲ 7.83%	▲ 6.82%	\$9,721,619,914	\$5,597,665,572 10,727,971 BCH	18,631,563 BCH	within
9	O Chainlink LINK	\$22.11	▼ 1.13%	▲ 46.33%	\$8,867,381,480	\$3,373,603,763 152,754,695 LINK	401,509,556 LINK	mon
10	Stellar XLM	\$0.3112	a 3.33%	▲ 6.70%	\$6,875,448,713	\$1,321,958,907 4,248,373,856 XLM	@ 22,095,601,011 XLM	withy theme





Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)

) Ga	iners				Тор	Losers		
	Name	Price	7d	Volume(24h) 🔞	#	Name	Price	7d
	ALL BEST ICO ALLBI	\$0.0002997	• 910%	\$337,025	1	Zugacoin SZC	\$205.47	• 99.3%
	Rubic RBC	\$0.03396	▲ 505.29%	\$1,740,811	2	Daiquilibrium DAIQ	\$0.1419	▼ 95.73%
	Penta PNT	\$0.0003046	4 06.58%	\$796,976	3	STREAM	\$0.01936	• 90.82%
	2 Yeld Finance YELD	\$37.17	a 363.07%	\$776,506	4	3X Short Sushi Token	\$0.005390	₹ 86.74%
	TastSwap FAST	\$4.59	▲ 336.76%	\$816,923	5	SY Finance CYF	\$0.0007063	▼ 86.06%
	Vield YLD	\$62.67	▲ 324.93%	\$2,902,791		Trading		
	CryptoAds Marketplace	\$0.009902	▲ 321.09%	\$90,843	6	Membership TMC Community	\$0.01243	▼ 85.25%
	Carbon CRBN	\$0.1489	▲ 319.47%	\$4,264,349	7	🐼 Wownero WOW	\$0.04725	▼ 83.7%
	4THPILLAR FOUR	\$0.009205	▲ 299.29%	\$1,192,483	8	I AAVEDOWN AAVEDOWN	\$0.03254	▼ 81.71%
	TECHNOLOGIES	0.000200	- 100.1075	01,102,400		3X Short		
	3X Long Sushi SUSHIBULL	\$0.5850	▲ 293.15%	\$699,874	9	Chainlink LINKBEAR Token	\$0.00007365	▼ 79.2%
	Token				10	(\$) One Cash ONC	\$1.04	• 78.45%

Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)

#	Name	Price	1h	24h	🔺 Market Cap 🕧	Volume 🚯	Blockchain	Added
1	Glitch GLCH	\$0.1446	▲ 0.21%	~ 0%	-	\$2,295,624	+ Ethereum	Today
2	() ARTH ARTH	\$2.40	▼ 7.28%	• 0%		\$429,565	+ Ethereum	Today
3	Golden Goose GOLD	\$0.1076	▲ 0.8%	▲ 0%		\$1,269,887	+ Ethereum	Today
4	Koinos KOIN	\$0.01472	▼ 4.23%	▲ 0%		\$21,584	+ Ethereum	Today
5	StaysBASE SBS	\$0.1667	▼ 2.51%	• 0%		\$96,006	O Binance Coin	Today
6	Jackpot 777	\$0.1105	▲ 3.23%	▲ 0%		\$20,379	Own Blockchain	1 day ago
7	Solomon Defi SLM	\$0.08179	▼ 2.26%	▼ 13.54%		\$1,375,378	+ Ethereum	1 day ago
8	YFTether YFTE	\$62.70	▲ 4.22%	▼ 11.59%		\$137,658	+ Ethereum	1 day ago
9	😇 Gera Coin GERA	\$0.5665	▼ 0.84%	▲ 2.14%		\$4,029,332	+ Ethereum	1 day ago
10	Poolz Finance POOLZ	\$6.96	▲ 2.47%	▲ 7.39%	-	\$1,862,039	+ Ethereum	1 day ago



THE WORLD'S LEADING **CRYPTOCURRENCY DERIVATIVE EXCHANGE**

COPY TRADING NOW AVAILABLE



TRADE TOP CRYPTOCURRENCIES WITH A LEVERAGE



GET COPIED, GET PAID

89.56%

... traders

Trade Kim Celebrity

TRADE ANYTIME

Filter 16

Bityard is the world's leading cryptocurrency derivative exchange, providing safe, simple, and fast cryptocurrency trading services in more than 150 countries. Bityard is compliant with financial regulations and has obtained financial licenses issued by many national institutions. At the moment, they provide spot exchange, contract trading, and multiple commodity indices contracts.

Get your account in only 3 clicks

WHY CHOOSE US?

There are already 100,000+ users over 150 countries trading with us





CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES

BITCOIN - BTC/USD

COINBASE:BTCGBP, 1D 27009.50 A +38.65 (+0.14%) 0:26970.32 H:27400.00 L:26610.02 C:27009.50 GBP Bitcoin / British Pound, 1D, COINBASE EMA (20, close, 0) MA (50, close, 0) 30000.0 Downtrend line 4.0+6(0+.0¹) 22000.00 8000.00 ,0⁺90++0⁺⁺0⁺⁺⁰⁺ 4000.00 12000.00 11¢ + 10000.00 8000.00 1(7511.65 90.00 RSI (14, close) 80.00 70.00 60.61 RSI 50.00 40.00 30.00 2021 22

As we had mentioned in the previous analysis, Bitcoin has not resumed its uptrend yet. The bulls are facing selling near the downtrend line but the positive sign is that the buyers are not allowing the price to dip below the 20-day EMA. This suggests demand dries up at higher levels but traders are buying the dips.

The upsloping moving averages and the RSI in the positive territory suggest bulls have the upper hand. If the buyers push the price above the downtrend line, the BTC/GBP pair may again attempt to retest the all-time high at £30,936.

A breakout and close above this level will signal the resumption of the uptrend. The next target objective on the upside is £38,616. However, we give it a low probability of occurring as we anticipate the bears to mount a stiff resistance in the £29,398 to £30,936 zone.

Instead of breaking above the downtrend line, if the bears sink the price below the 20-day EMA, the pair could drop to £24,000 and then to the 50-day SMA at £20,197. Such a deeper correction will suggest the bullish momentum has weakened and the uptrend may not resume in a hurry.



ETHEREUM - ETH/USD



Ether is in a strong uptrend and the bulls have pushed the price back towards the recent high at £996.45. The upsloping moving averages and the RSI in the overbought territory suggest bulls are in command.

If the buyers can sustain the price above \pounds 1,000, the momentum could pick up. The next target to watch on the upside is \pounds 1,201 and then \pounds 1,400.

Traders can attempt to ride this move higher by buying after the price sustains above £1,000 for a few hours and the stop-loss could be kept just below the 20-day EMA. This is a short-term trade and the risk to reward ratio is only about 1:1, hence the position size can be 50% of usual.

Contrary to this assumption, if the price turns down sharply from the overhead resistance and the bears sink the price below the 20-day EMA, the pair could drop to £720.

The bulls may enter close to this level and the pair may consolidate between £720 and £1,000 for a few days before starting the next trending move.



RIPPLE - XRP/USD



Traders hate uncertainty and that is one of the main reasons why XRP has been languishing near its yearly lows when most major cryptocurrencies are trading near their 52-week highs.

The XRP/GBP pair had been trading below the 20-day EMA for the past few days but the bears were not able to pull the price down to the £0.15 support. This shows that traders are not aggressively selling near the lows.

If the bulls can sustain the price above the 20-day EMA, the pair could rise to £0.30. Traders can consider buying at the current levels with a stop-loss at £0.14. However, as this is a low conviction trade, keep the position size about 50% of usual.

If the bulls can push the price above \pounds 0.30 and the 50-day SMA, the pair could pick up momentum and rally to \pounds 0.45.

This positive view will invalidate if the pair turns down from the current levels and plummets below £0.15. Such a move could resume the downtrend, with the next target objective at £0.10.



BITCOIN CASH - BCH/USD



Bitcoin Cash has been facing selling in the £380 to £400 resistance zone but has been finding buying support near the 20-day EMA. This is a positive sign as it suggests traders are accumulating at lower levels.

If the bulls can drive the price above £400, the BCH/GBP pair could rally to £445 and then to £495. The upsloping moving averages and the RSI above 60 suggest the path of least resistance is to the upside.

Therefore, traders can buy after the price sustains above £400 for a few hours. The stop-loss for the trade can be trailed below the 20-day EMA.

This bullish assumption will invalidate if the price turns down from the overhead resistance and plummets below the 20-day EMA. Such a move could pull the price down to the £275 support.



LITECOIN - LTC/USD



The bears had several opportunities but they could not sink Litecoin below £100 in the past few days, which suggests strong demand at lower levels.

After staying in a tight range of £100 to £115 for the past few days, the bulls have pushed the price above the overhead resistance today.

The RSI has jumped into the positive territory and the 20-day EMA has started to turn up, indicating the bulls are attempting to make a comeback.

If the buyers can sustain the price above £115 for a few hours, a retest of £137 may be on the cards. Traders can consider buying the LTC/GBP pair at the current levels with a stop-loss at £100.

As the risk to reward ratio is close to 1:1, traders can use a small position size to keep the risk under check. If the bulls can propel the price above £137, the pair may rally to £150.

This bullish view will be invalidated if the pair turns down and breaks below £100. Such a move will suggest traders are aggressively selling at higher levels. The next support on the downside is the 50-day SMA. A break below this support will signal a trend change.

CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY AD CAMPAIGN



RESERVE YOUR SPACE NOW

ADVERTISE WITH US @ CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY

THE #1 CRYPTO TRADING MAGAZINE | WEEKLY TOP TRADES, ICOs AND MARKET UPDATES



ethereum

PLATINUM

We are providing complete advertisement package for your project inclusive of:

- Front Cover Feature page Cryptonaire Weekly
- Full article review, including any media and Details about your project
- Email Campaign
- Social Media Exposure
- Video Review

Your exposure with Platinum Financial Media Service is Here



ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD

Grayscale Raises \$700M+ in a Day, Its Largest Daily Asset Raise Ever



In Q4 2020, the company raised \$3.3 billion across its cryptocurrency investment vehicles.

Michael Sonnenshein, CEO of digital asset manager Grayscale Investments, tweeted the firm raised more than \$700 million on Jan. 15, seeing increased momentum from Q4.

In Q4 2020, the company raised \$3.3 billion across its cryptocurrency investment vehicles, a record for the digital asset manager and further evidence of this rally's institutional base.

The Grayscale Bitcoin Trust, which is the company's most popular product, led the pack in Q4 with an average of \$217 million raised every week.

The latest data from Grayscale shows on Jan. 15 the firm has a record \$27.1 billion under management; it entered 2020 with just \$2 billion.

Eric Balchunas, senior ETF analyst at Bloomberg, compared Grayscale as the "ARK" of crypto via Twitter explaining that there are a number of similarities with both defying trends and seeing increased interest.



Bityard Launched Copy Trading System to Benefit Both Copiers and Traders



Bityard recently launched the copy trading system for CFD (contract for difference) trading, allowing users to copy trading activities from advanced traders, which greatly reduces the difficulty of crypto investment for beginners. Via Bityard copy trading system, beginners can learn how to trade correctly from the experts, and traders who get copied and followed can receive extra profits from each successful trade while getting copied. Right now, Bityard copy trading service is available on different devices including mobiles and PCs.

Cryptocurrencies are different than many types of asset since the prices are much more unstable, which makes it much harder for junior investors to establish proper investing strategies for crypto CFD trading. The invention of copy trading system of trading service providers makes it much more convenient for investors to copy other traders since the copy trading process can be completed on one place online. Investors don't need to go to different online groups for signals then trade somewhere else anymore. Bityard, a fast-growing crypto exchange, also has developed a professional copy trading system which will greatly benefit both copiers and signal providers (or, advanced traders).

On Bityard, when a user wants to copy a trader, the user only needs to find one among all the traders with good performance, and complete the trading setting to start copying. The process is pretty simple and easy. Bityard copy trading system allows users to flexibly manage the position settings, which includes their position margins. A copier can increase the position margin when the copier has confidence in a trader, and can also limit it to avoid huge losses due to possible forcedly closed positions. Read more...



Ethereum price inches closer to a new all-time high as Bitcoin consolidates



Ethereum price is in hot pursuit of a new all-time high, while Bitcoin price continues to trade sideways.

Bitcoin (BTC) continues to trade in a tightening range within a pennant pattern and while the price has moved above the 20-day moving average, it's clear that the bulls and bears are fighting over the direction the digital asset will take.

Data from Cointelegraph Markets and TradingView show that BTC traded in a range between \$34,955 and \$37,850 over the weekend but traders buying each dip appear to be doing so with less bullish conviction.

JPMorgan research analyst Nikolaos Panigirtzoglou recently stressed the importance of Bitcoin breaking out above the \$40,000 level soon in order to avoid being hurt by an exodus of "trend-following" investors who could worsen last week's correction.

According to Yves Renno, Head of Trading at Wirex, Bitcoin is in a "consolidation above the \$35,500 level" but Renno still sees an overall positive trend in the market.

Renno also said that the most recent correction was actually viewed as an opportunity to buy for large, institutional-size investors, as evidenced by an increase in the number of BTC whales and a "low to average" miner supply.

Unlock More **Power** with Utility

Business Deals

★ 4.5

★ 4.5

Calabar Carnival



CLIQ TOKEN VERING Trending Fashion

The world's first multilevel ecosystem that solves visibility and interoperability for users and businesses.

Visit Site

Some **Token** Utilities

Consumer & business financing..

Powering a futures and barter trading rationale.

Some Facts About Us

> **10k+** Users and Subscribers.

100+ Ambassadors

Active Stage

Closing Date: January 29th, 2021

Stage Tokens Cap: 40 Million CLIQs

Contact Us

Next Stage

Main IEO: March 2021



CALL US NOW +2348073336660

support@cliqtoken.com





Goldman Sachs Exploring Entry Into Crypto Custody



Financial goliath Goldman Sachs is considering dipping its toes into the crypto industry by offering crypto custodial services, according to a report.

Citing a source inside Goldman, CoinDesk says the New York-based investment firm has recently issued a request for information (RFI) to at least one leading institution in the cryptocurrency custody space.

"Like JP Morgan, we have issued an RFI looking at digital custody. We are broadly exploring digital custody and deciding what the next step is."

The insider tells CoinDesk that the initiative by Goldman Sachs is *"part of a broad digital strategy"* following the recent regulatory guidance by the U.S Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, which allows banks to use stablecoins for payments.

The source also dispels rumors that Goldman is looking to offer prime brokerage services for crypto assets.

"Anchorage, BitGo and Coinbase have quite grand plans in crypto prime brokerage and we would not be looking to duplicate those."



Huobi Global Partners With BCB Group; Traders Gain Access to European Fiat On-Ramp



Crypto exchange giant Huobi Global has announced a new partnership with BCB Group in efforts to link its trading desks to the European banking system, including the United Kingdom.

Seychelles registered crypto exchange will now offer instant euro and GBP settlements to its clientele.

The deal, which was announced on Tuesday, reveals that Huobi's over-the-counter (OTC) customers can now complete transactions instantly using either the pound (GBP) or euros through BCB's BLINC network.

In the recent past, crypto exchanges have faced different hurdles in their efforts to establish banking relationships that can provide an interface to the fiat money world. Before the current deal, Huobi had no established European fiat gateway, BCB CEO Oliver von Landsberg-Sadie stated.

Speaking to media outlets, Landsberg-Sadie stated that the partnership would provide a robust infrastructure that will enable seamless trading for Huobi's customers.

"We're here to provide that robust infrastructure so that these guys can just get on with trading and know that trades are happening in a way that's properly monitored, that's regulatory-friendly."

Huobi's head of global business, Ciara Sun, stated that the process has been rigorous and although it took some time it is for the benefit of the firm's European customers.



Former Canadian PM says Bitcoin can be one of the world's reserve currencies



Stephen Harper sees Bitcoin alongside gold and the US dollar as a viable global reserve asset.

Bitcoin to the moon

Bitcoin proponents must be so excited after a blockbuster year. The asset saw widespread adoption by investment funds, traditional finance participants, family offices, and tech funds, and set new all-time highs in December, a figure that was over 100% higher than its previous value.

Now, there's a new evangelist on the block, and it's the former Canadian prime minister Stephen Harper. In an interview with Jay Martin, president of investment service Cambridge House, at the Vancouver Resource Investment Conference on Sunday, Harper said that Bitcoin was fit to be counted along with other hard assets like gold.

However, this didn't mean that the US dollar was losing its prominence anytime soon. "Other than gold, [and] Bitcoin...I think you'll see the number of things that people use as reserves will expand, but the U.S. dollar will still be the bulk of it," Harper stated, when asked about the current state of the global financial market and which assets could make it to "reserve" status.

"It's hard to see what the alternative is to the U.S. dollar as the world's major reserve currency," he noted.

\mathbb{Q} QuiverX.io

A REVOLUTIONARY CROWDFUNDING **PLATFORM UTILIZING BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY.**

QuiverX Capital provides a platform that gives the everyday investor a chance to earn like a pro.

WHITEPAPER

BUY TOKENS

2.0433 USD

SEND RECEIVE

ABOUT QUIVERX CAPITAL

Emerging Crypto Market

Emerging crypto market at the turn of the diaital age.

24 6.0	3
6-2	~

Tokens Designed To Rise In Value Decentralized store of value that puts you in control of your money.

Sustainability & Business A sustainable way to earn passive income and secure true financial freedom.

🗙 xra **Online Wallet** 🛐 BCh Send Coin

3 88

QUIVERX CAPITAL SERVICES

QuiverX.io

Download on the **App Store**

android app on Google play









INSTANTLY EXCHANGE CRYPTO FOR CASH WHEREVER DEBIT CARDS ARE EXCEPTED

The QuiverX Capital point of sale payment card makes it easy for you to access your funds. Payment cards can be loaded manually within the platform, or automatically, via reoccurring payments from your bank account. Additionally, and most exciting of all, by generating rewards on our platform, you will be able to transfer these rewards to your card. Other bonuses include 5% cash back on all spending and free services such as Netflix and Amazon Prime.



OPEN AN ACCOUNT

M



CoinShares to Launch a Bitcoin ETP on SIX Swiss Exchange



It joins several other ETP providers on the exchange, including ETC Group, with its own physically backed bitcoin product.

Digital asset management firm CoinShares announced Monday that it's launching an exchangetraded bitcoin product (ETP) on Swiss stock exchange SIX, according to a Bloomberg report.

The ETP will go live on Jan. 19 and will be listed under the ticker BITC.

Bitcoin ETPs provide exposure to bitcoin in a regulated asset class. In contrast to the U.S., where regulators have been loathe to sign off on bitcoin ETF applications, there are already several entities offering crypto-backed products across Europe.

The product's assets will be custodied by Komainu, a venture which launched about a year ago, involving Nomura Holdings, CoinShares and Ledger.

BITC will charge a 0.98% expense ratio and will be physically backed by bitcoin.

Just last week, digital asset-backed securities developer ETC Group announced that it would list a physically backed bitcoin ETP on SIX.

ETC Group was the 34th ETP provider on the exchange, making CoinShares the 35th.



Nvidia Looks to Fire Up Its Crypto Mining GPU Production; If Demand is Good Enough



While known for its prowess in the gaming industry for its powerful line of graphics cards, the Chipmaking powerhouse Nvidia has hinted at a possible restart in the production of Graphics Processing Units (GPUs) specifically for cryptocurrency miners.

During her time attending an event on Jan. 12, Nvidia Chief Financial Officer Colette Kress alluded to the company's continued interest in providing its famous line of CMPs for the crypto mining community – providing the market picks up to what she refers to as a "meaningful level."

CMPs, in contrast to GPUs, are effectively the same kind of graphics card. By removing certain features from GPUs – such as video outputs – CMPs could be manufactured at a reduced cost and on a larger scale for the crypto mining community.

While Kress's comments have picked up considerable traction among crypto mining circles, the entire prospect hinges on a very sizeable 'but.' Of course, that is the possibility that the crypto mining market proves a lucrative one for Nvidia; something that Kress doesn't hold much hope for. During the event, Kress added that "we don't believe [mining demand is] a big part of our business today."



Crypto Exchange Livecoin Closes After Alleged Hack



Livecoin is shutting down citing lost control over its infrastructure.

The platform promises to refund the clients requesting a substantial amount of personal data. Livecoin has warned of potential imposters.

After an alleged hack in December 2020, Russian cryptocurrency exchange Livecoin has announced that it is going to shut down, but that it will refund its customers.

"Our service has been damaged hard in technical and financial way. There is no way to continue operative business in these conditions, so we take a hard decision to close the business and paying the remaining funds to clients," says the announcement published on January 16.

The supposed attack on the exchange took place in the end of December 2020 when the price of Bitcoin was rallying past the \$20,000 level. On December 23, when the largest cryptocurrency by market cap was changing hands at \$23,000, its price on Livecoin soared to an unprecedented \$450,000.

AtromG8



HELLO, I'M ATROM GATE.

WE ARE BUILDING HERE OUR OWN BLOCKCHAIN BASED ECOSYSTEM WITH SOCIAL MEDIA, WORKSTATION, COMMUNICATION, WALLET, PAYMENT FACILITY, AND GIG ECONOMY FOR THI WORLD WE ARE DREAMING OF

READ MORE

(**f**)

•

ATROMG8.com



AtromG8 represents much more than just cryptocurrency and blockchain, we are here to build a collaborative ecosystem. Our unique multi-DLT and blockchain-powered innovative MixNet 5.0 superstructure is the next step of human communication, interaction and the way we exchange value between each other all under the umbrella of privacy and security for a better, fairer and cleaner world. AtromG8 aims to leverage emerging technologies to overcome the inadequacies of the existing social structures. With highly innovative MixNet Superstructure Technology, AtromG8 is continuously contributing to the development of communication and value exchange systems. An unconventional approach to meet the contemporary requirement of a digital platform for a real-time ecosystem that is safe for all the users. At ATROMG8, the team focuses on providing a connecting channel that facilitates effective communication among various individuals without jeopardizing their privacy and metadata, along with providing details of who gets insight into their data or how it should be used safely in the digital era. With an aim to touch millions of lives across the globe.



WHITEPAPER

The Whitepaper is a never-ending evolution! On the following pages, you will find thoughts that move us and information about the technology we use. Have a look at the status of march 2020.



TOKEN ECONOMICS

ATROM is the voucher required to access and operate our software. With the following information and graphs, we wish to introduce a transparent understanding of ATROM's usage and its long-term value.



1





Tether Drops \$1M Into Crypto Game Infinite Fleet's Security Token Sale



Online spaceship strategy game Infinite Fleet aims to raise up to \$8 million via security token sales, and Tether has already provided the first million of that.

Exordium has launched a security token sale for upcoming crypto game Infinite Fleet.

The EXOeu tokens can be purchased on the STOKR platform for \$0.50 each.

Tether International Limited has already purchased \$1 million worth of tokens.

Game publisher Exordium, the company behind the upcoming blockchain-driven massively multiplayer online (MMO) strategy game Infinite Fleet, has launched a public security token offering that seeks to raise as much as \$8 million for further development of the title.

The fundraising drive takes place on the STOKR platform and allows public investors to purchase EXOeu security tokens at a price of \$0.50 each, with a minimum total purchase of \$100 required. Each security token offers a small chunk of equity of the company and a share of its future profits.

Tether International Limited, part of the company behind stablecoin Tether, helped launch the security token offering with a \$1 million purchase of the EXOeu tokens.



TOP 4 FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021



The fastest growing Cryptocurrency exchanges In 2021 is a key topic whether your are a beginner crypto trader or even if you are an experienced one, you must be well aware that using the best tools and services in this emerging market is a critical part of any investors or traders daily routine. Hence, if you are looking to make the most of the opportunities available in the cryptocurrency market, then start by searching for a top-level crypto exchange. Remember, when you choose a safe and reputed cryptocurrency exchange, you will get plenty of opportunities to buy and sell your preferred cryptos and earn profits.

DISCOVER MORE ABOUT CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021.

When it comes to choosing and using one of the fastest growing cryptocurrency exchanges In 2021, you must keep the following factors at the back of your mind. To begin with, you must search for an exchange that is highly secure and safe to use. Exchanges ensure safety in multiple ways, such as 2-factor authentication, asset insurance, and stringent ID verification, etc. Apart from this, it is equally important to pick an exchange that offers low trading fees. In addition to this, a cryptocurrency exchange should be easy to use. It is especially important for traders who are new to crypto trading. Hence, if you are searching for ideal crypto exchange, then make sure you pick one that offers a smooth and simple user-interface.





FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCURRENCNY EXCHANGES

The platform was concluded its initial coin offering in July 2017 and further raised around 15,000,000 US Dollars. The - BINANCE exchange is ideal for both newbie and professional traders and offers an in-built digital wallet that is perfect for storing Bitcoins for a brief period. BITYAR Established in Seychelles in 2019, the platform has witnessed exponential growth and has thus garnered global clients. The company offers a unique platform that ovides traders with all the necessary trading tools fo fitable and margin trading FTX ng, the crypto excha ned and operated by FT Before you jump into the world of cryptocurrency investments, these are some things to keep in mind Tips of the trade Do's and dont's of cryptocurrency investment . DO'S 9 📭 DON'TS Place all your investment Spread your investment Diversify into one currency multiple currencies and pairs Divide the amount you want Dump all you assesy into Slow & to invest into segments of the market at once Steady investment over time Make your decisions based on Make large investment Ignore the decisions based on an historic performance and a Noise unreliable report in the medic range of expers opinions

There are countless other crypto-markets popping up around the web, and investor should

take time selecting a market that best suits them and their cryptocurrency

PLATINUM

Your ideal digital exchange should also offer excellent customer support. Whether it comes to verification, payments, or any other issue or concern, make sure your preferred exchange provides prompt and efficient customer service. A reputed exchange will not only help you resolve all your crypto-related queries and concerns but also help you understand its features to help you maximize your crypto trading opportunities. Additionally, also check the coins that are being supported by the exchange. Typically, popular crypto exchanges offer a wide variety of crypto coins for trading. Lastly, traders must check whether the exchange offers different modes or methods of payment or not. While some offer Mastercard or Visa card payment options, others provide bank transfers and other payment options.

FASTEST GROWING CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021

1.Binance: The fastest-growing Cryptocurrency exchanges In 2021 is none other than the leader in the space Binance. Next on our list of fastest-emerging crypto exchanges is Binance. The platform was concluded its initial coin offering in July 2017 and further raised around 15,000,000 US Dollars. The exchange is ideal for both newbie and professional traders and offers an in-built digital wallet that is perfect for storing Bitcoins for a brief period. Since its launch, the platform has witnessed tremendous growth and has more than 200 alternate currencies on its list. Binance is essentially a CEX (Centralized Exchange) and offers a discount to traders who use the BNB coins.

The BNB coins are its native currency that allows you to save money from purchasing and selling digital coins. The exchange charges a standard fee of 0.1 percent for trading, and one can reduce their fees further by paying their trading fees in BNB coins.

WEEKLY



To start trading with Binance, traders must register with their email ID. The platform also provides trading through mobile apps, and thus traders can trade on both Android and iOS mobile phones.



2.Bityard: As one of the leading and fast-emerging online crypto derivative exchange, Bityard offers advanced crypto CFD (contract for difference) and spot trading services. The firm offers an easy-to-access and use trading platform, thus allowing new traders to trade comfortably. Apart from a user-friendly trading interface, Bityard also provides a concise platform with simple to follow instructions and commands. Another major advantage of Bityard is that it offers speedy trading services. The platform offers one of the finest and fastest crypto trading engines that match one million transactions every second.

Established in November 2019 in Singapore, the firm focuses on providing a "low threshold and highly professional" trading platform to global investors since more and more people have been entering the crypto market. Crypto market is more unstable than other types of asset market, which makes crypto investment much more difficult to the people who are not crypto experts. Hence, Bityard aims to help global investors to quickly become familiar with this untraditional asset.

At the same time, Bityard is duly regulated by the American Money Services Businesses, a financial crime agency that functions under the United States Department of the Treasury. Apart from this, Bityard is also regulated by the ACRA Singaporean Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority, the MTR of Estonia in EU, and AUSTRAC in Australia. It makes Bityard one of the safest exchanges for crypto trading.



Besides offering crypto CFD and spot trading services, Bityard also has developed an innovative copy trading system which allows the users to copy experienced traders. The Bityard copy trading system has made CFD trading much easier to the users.

Bityard offers leverage of up to 100 times and charges a trading fee of around 0.05%. Apart from this, there is also an option of deducting the mining fees. The platform also offers the option of a demo trading account, which makes it convenient for traders to practice trading before they delve deeper into live cryptocurrency trading. Also, the maximum amount that traders can withdraw from the Bityard exchange is USDT100,000. It is way higher when compared to its peers. Unlike many of its competitors, the platform supports fiat currency deposits, as well as seven cryptocurrency deposit options. Bityard has a strong global presence and offers its services in over 150 nations.

To register and to open an account with Bityard, traders don't need to spend any more than 30 seconds. Investors can trade an amount as small as 5 USDT, and also enjoy access to a host of features such as cold storage of crypto assets, 2-factor authentication, multiple offline signatures, a full refund, and risk audit in real-time. Bityard also offers a mobile trading option that is compatible with both iOS and Android.





3.PrimeXBT: Another one of the fastest growing Cryptocurrency exchanges In 202 is PrimeXBT. Established in Seychelles in 2019, the platform has witnessed exponential growth and has thus garnered global clients. The company offers a unique platform that provides traders with all the necessary trading tools for profitable and margin trading. PrimeXBT has a potent platform, which makes it ideal for both new and advanced traders. The platform executes nearly 12,000 trade orders every second and is integrated with over 12 liquidity providers.

Apart from cryptocurrencies, the platform also offers forex, commodities, and indices for trading. PrimeXBT supports five different crypto assets, including Ethereum, Bitcoin, EOS, Ripple, and Litecoin. The firm offers a leveraged trading opportunity that allows traders to enjoy increased exposure to their assets. For cryptocurrency pairs, traders can enjoy maximum leverage of 100:1 and as much as 1000:1 on foreign exchange pairs. To trade on PrimeXBT, traders must first register with the platform and later initiate trading after receiving their email verification.



4.FTX: Set up in 2019, FTX is one of the fastest growing Cryptocurrency exchanges In 2021. The firm was established by two traders Sam Bankman-Fried as well as Gary Wang. Headquartered in Hong Kong, the crypto exchange is owned and operated by FTX Trading Ltd., a firm incorporated in Barbuda and Antigua. The main trading product provided by the FTX platform is crypto derivatives trading like Bitcoin Perpetual Futures. The exchange allows traders to trade crypto contracts on the underlying digital asset instead of the cryptocurrency itself. This enables traders to earn higher leverage and access a host of products. FTX offers maximum leverage of 101X on derivatives. Thus, a change of one percent of Bitcoin's price can result in a change of almost 100%.



Other derivative products offered on FTX include Options, MOVE, Spot, and Leveraged tokens. For leveraged digital tokens, the platform charges 0.10% for either redeeming and creating them. Also, a fee of 0.03% is charges applicable for daily crypto management. FTX also provides discounts to traders who engage in high-volume trading as well as to those who participate in the platform's referral program.



CRYPTOCURRENCY EXCHANGES IN 2021 – CONCLUSION

In a nutshell, choosing one of the fastest growing Cryptocurrency exchanges In 2021 to use as your prime trading location can be difficult, as well as time-consuming. However, if you pay heed to the trading fees, security, reputation, verification procedures, as well as geographical services that the exchange has to offer, your task will become much simple. Also, if you choose an exchange like Bityard or others, you will enjoy smooth, hassle-free, and safe trading, which is a must if you are concerned about the safety of your funds and crypto-assets. In particular, Bityard does an excellent job of providing low entry-level, innovative complex contracts, as well as a simple UI. The firm has simplified the trading process for new traders and offers a low transaction fee of .05%, which is much lower compared to the industry charges of 0.75%.



THE WISE TOKEN – THE BEST WAY TO EARN CRYPTO!



Crypto mining isn't profitable like before, but staking has emerged as an alternate option to the same, thus promising investors/users an opportunity to earn crypto. As far as mining is concerned, many people struggle to make payments towards the requisite equipment as well as electricity cost, leave aside earning profits from the same. But, mining is not the only method of earning with cryptocurrencies. Staking has become an excellent way to earn crypto.

This is one of the reasons why more and more users are turning their attention to the WISE project. The WISE token provides you with the opportunity to grow your fund's value via staking. Staking, as such, entails locking up the funds in a contract for a specific time and earn rewards and interest in exchange. Apart from helping users to earn money via their safe and secure private wallets, the WISE crypto contract also offers a huge liquidity pool, which allows you to cash out (i.e. withdraw) profits at any time.

LEARN HOW AND WHY THE WISE TOKEN IS THE BEST WAY TO EARN CRYPTO.

WISE, in essence, is ERC 20 smart contract created for deployment on the Ether blockchain. WISE functions as a decentralized, trustlessly exchangeable, bond-like, and interest bearing token. The WISE crypto project has redefined decentralized finance by doing cryptocurrencies in the right manner. The main aim of WISE is staking, which is quite similar to both CDs and bonds, thus rewarding token holders with interest earned as part of locking the funds for a specified time. The WISE token comes with a host of features from both the traditional financial instruments but is an improved version of them.



Thus, WISE provides stakers with complete flexibility when it comes to selecting when they intend to withdraw their interest earned during the stake's life. Typically, stakers can withdraw their interest amount either daily, or irregularly, or wait till maturity, or whichever way you prefer.

WISE stakes offer higher returns, much low risk, and way higher flexibility when compared to CDs and bonds. Hence, there is no need to trust governments and banks to remain solvent and no need to worry about the bond issuer defaulting.

EARN CRYPTO – THE NEED FOR DEVELOPING WISE

Trusting other people with your money can be highly risky. This is one of the major flaws in the traditional instruments available in the market, and also why WISE is being developed. The WISE contract ensures that users are always in complete control and custody of their tokens, even when numerous other economic activities are being carried out.

At the initial level, minting of the WISE tokens, earning of referral bonuses, closing and opening of stakes, interest receiving, as well as even selling of WISE for Ethereum or other digital tokens can be carried out end-to-end without a user's tokens being controlled by another system or person. Now, when compared with the numerous banks that one can't trust as well as the money managers who aren't really keeping your best interest at the back of their minds, you will find that the WISE token is the right way to stake and earn crypto.

One factor of owning cryptos is knowing that you have a place for trading them safely, quickly, and easily as and when the requirement arises. WISE believes that Uniswap, a highly regarded and popular DEX (Decentralized Exchange) is one such place. Following the 50-day liquidity transformer Epoch, WISE will trustlessly, irrevocably, and automatically bootstrap its initial LP on the Uniswap exchange.

WISE TOKEN PRESNTATION

WISE CONTRACT FUNCTIONALITY

As far as the WISE token is concerned, it is a unique smart contract as it enables investors to earn through staking of cryptocurrencies without the fear of losing token value.

HOW DOES THE WISE TOKEN WORK - EARN CRYPTO WITH WISE

You choose the number of WISE tokens that you would want to stake, as well as then you get to set the duration for which you would want to keep them locked up. It can be months, days, and even years. After the duration comes to an end, you get an interest in 3.5percent interest in terms of WISE tokens.



Not every individual will consider staking their tokens. Some of them will use the tokens for multiple purposes i.e., holding, or trading. Those who fail to commit to the lock-up duration get penalized, if people want to access their money during the process of staking, they will lose their interest claimed.

HOW DOES ONE GET INTEREST – EARN CRYPTO

The Wise digital token has been coded to grow in terms of supply by 3.5percent every year. This results in inflation as well as devalues the token. But this is what makes everything good. Inflation is needed for investors of the WISE tokens to acquire interest. So, how WISE increases its demand for compensating for 3.5percent interest is by increasing the instrument's value. Put simply, until individuals start utilizing the token for several reasons as well as hoarding it in the manner they do for bitcoins.

HOW WISE IS ALREADY ACHIEVING SUCCESS:

By Lending: By making the WISE token available on the lending protocol websites (such as Celsius), so that token holders get to acquire interest amount by keeping the tokens in their digital wallet. Increased demand results in higher rates of interest as well as leads to higher adoption.

Trading/Arbitrage: This helps in increasing the volume of WISE tokens daily for creating price patterns, which signal an increased number of traders to participate.

Incentivized Structure: They have a unique referral system that pays 10percent commissions in Ethereum to referrers. Those who use the referral link for joining receive 10% additional shares at the time of staking WISE. Thus, they are incentivizing holding instead of selling.

STAKING WISE – EARN CRYPTO

As already mentioned above, staking is the best way to earn crypto. The WISE token contract has also been designed for the same. It allows users to easily stake their tokens for a definite period. Users can open several stakes based on their preference. Once the stake reaches its full maturity, a user can close it any time for receiving total principal along with interest, without any penalty.

Unlike other stakeable tokens, the WISE contract never applies any penalty on a mature stake, irrespective of how late one is closed. This provides users with much flexibility, particularly for taxable income.

OPENING STAKES

When users open a fresh stake, they pick the number of tokens that they want to stake. The minimum amount of stake is 0.00000000001 WISE (or 1000000 YODA). The minimum length of the stake is 1 day, whereas the maximum length of the stake is 15,330 days (around 42 years).







Once the stake has been opened, it remains in the 'Pending' status. This implies that the stake won't begin until the day after. A user can choose to close the stake in the 'Pending' status, getting back the principal amount of stake without interest or penalty. Thus, pending stakes get the 'Active' status once the next day commences. When the stake gets opened, the tokens that are staked are burned by the WISE contract and thereafter transformed into shares. These shares will continue to remain until the stake remains. After the stake has been closed, the shares get destroyed as well as WISE tokens are minted back.

CONCLUSION – HOW TO EARN CRYPTO

The financial trading market is essentially centralized. These central authorities issue currencies regularly that further help to drive the economy. They are primarily used by banks as well as the government for different types of trading and therefore the power to manage and control the supply, as well as the flow of the currencies, is entirely dependent on these institutions. This is where the concept of decentralized finance comes in. This is also why one needs to embrace the WISE token. Wise is undoubtedly the best way to earn crypto. In fact, you can use the WISE token in the following ways:

Reserve WISE: During the fifty-day launching period, investors will get to reserve or buy WISE digital tokens by simply sending Ethereum to the smart contract. Around one million digital tokens shall be available for staking every day of the launch, which shall be provided to token holders in exact proportion to their Ethereum investment. Also, over 90percet of the launching funds will be transferred to Uniswap exchange for forming a massive liquidity pool.

WISE is LIVE NOW

Staking WISE: After you get the WISE digital tokens, you will get to lock them in a smart contract and earn interest during the duration of the stake. Based on the duration for which one wants to stake, one can acquire unlimited returns through the WISE token contract.

Selling WISE: You can also use the Uniswap decentralized exchange to sell the tokens. WISE enables token holders to cash out their stakes any time as well as instantly. The exchange does not require any KYC and helps you to exchange the WISE tokens from the private wallet.

In a nutshell, WISE contracts are both immutable and highly secure. They are audited regularly for bugs and errors. Besides, you will have full control over all your funds as well as can sell or withdraw at any point in time. So, if you are searching for a way to stake, sell, or earn crypto, then the WISE contract is the right way forward!

ethereum www.platinumcryptoacademy.com